From: Bone, Traci

Sent: 4/8/2010 1:28:39 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cec:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: RPS Cost Recovery Finding

Meredith: Thanks for the follow through. 'm finally getting through all my e-mails from last week. At
this point, to the extent PG&E has raised a legitimate concern with the language being used in the
resolutions, | think it would be best for PG&E to raise this issue in the SCE proceeding, A.10-03-009
(there will be a PHC on Monday at 10:00 a.m.) and it can be worked out there. | don't think PG&E's
proposed language really solves the problem we are trying to get at.

I do truly appreciate your efforts {o educate us and to focus on real issues.

Traci Bone

California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

Phone: (415) 703-2048

Fax: (415) 703-2262
tho@cpuc.ca.qov

WWW.CDUC.Ca.00Vv

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 07, 2010 6:01 PM

To: Bone, Traci

Subject: FW: RPS Cost Recovery Finding

Hi Traci,

Below is the email | mentioned in my message. | will check in with our team on the status of the follow
up items mentioned below.

Thanks,
Meredith

From: |Redacted |

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 5:26 PM

To: tho@cpuc.ca.gov; smk@cpuc.ca.gov; 'svh@cpuc.ca.gov'
Cc:  Allen, Meredith; Capelle, Anna (Law); Willacy, Tanya (LAW)
Subject: RPS Cost Recovery Finding
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Traci, Sara, and Sean,

Thank you for meeting with us last week to discuss the cost recovery finding in RPS resolutions. We
have put together revised cost recovery language that we believe will address your concerns without
implicating the delivery issues that we discussed during our meeting. The revised language specifically
states that cost recovery is subject to the CPUC's review of PG&E's enforcement of the terms of the
PPA, including STC 6 (or STC REC-1 for transactions for only RECs, and no energy), which should
eliminate any doubt that the CPUC has the authority to review PG&E's enforcement efforts in
connection with rate recovery.

Because Decision 10-03-021 does not require STC 6 for REC-only transactions, we have proposed two
versions of the cost recovery finding. The first is for all transactions for both RECs and energy
(because we will endeavor to include STC 6 in transactions for RECs and energy even when not
required by the RECs decision), and the second is for all transactions for the purchase of RECs only,
and no energy. Proposed changes to the cost recovery finding are identified by strikethrough and
underline below.

(1) _For Transactions for the Purchase of RECs and Energy:

subject to Commission review of PG&E’s administration_and enforcement of the terms of the PPA,_

including but not limited to Standard Term and Condition 6, set forth in Appendix A of D.08-04-009.

(2) For Transactions for the Purchase of RECs Only:

pPayments made by PG&E under the—PPAAgreemen are fuIIy recoverable in rates over the life of the-
PPAAgreement, subject to Commission review of PG&E’s administration_and enforcement of the terms

of the-PRAAgreement, including but not limited to Standard Term and Condition REC-1, set forth in
Appendix C of D.10-03-021.

We are still working on the other follow up items and hope to have this information ready by the end of
this week.

Thank you for considering our proposed edits to the cost recovery finding. Please let us know if we can
provide you with any additional information, or if you would like to set up a time to discuss this issue
further.

Regards,

Redacted

Attorney
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

77 Beale Street,
San Francisco, CA 94105
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